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EDWARD FISHER, Mu». Doc.,

Musical Director.

Students May Enter at Any Time.
Send for Calendar.

SCHOOL OF LITERATURE <c EXPRESSION
Mrs, Nicholson-CUttkr, Principal.

pedal Calendar for this Department.

CHURCH DAY SCHOOL
Major Street, Toronto

SISTERS S, JOHN THE DIVINE
KINDERGARTEN and 

ELEMENTARY .-. DEPARTMENT

DUNHAM LADIES' C0LLE6E,
DUNHAM, - QUE.

Montreal Diocesan Church School for Girls. 
For Calendar, apply to the Lady Principal.

Edgehill, Church School 
for Girl» If 

WINDSOR, NOVA SCOTIA
Incorporated 1891.

The Bishop of Nova Scotia, Chairman Board of 
Trustees. The Bishop of Fredericton, member 
of Board of Trustees, ex-officio 

Miss Lefroy, of Cheltenham Ladies' College, England, 
Principal, assisted by Eleven Resident Experienced 
Governesses from England, (five of whom are special­
ists in the Music and Art Departments), and one non­
resident Instructor, Housekeeper, Matron and Nurse.

Extensive buildings, with capacity for 100 Resi­
dents; Heated b> Hot Water, Lighted by Electricity 
Grounds covering eight acres, with Lawns for Tennis, 
Croquet, Basket Ball, Hockey, &c. School Dairy and 
Laundry. 43T Preparation for the Universities.

For Calendar apply to DR. HIND.

Ridley College, St. Catharines, Ont.
Resld# nil tl School for Boys.

Lower school for boys under fourteen ; completely 
separate and limited in number.

Upper school prepares boys for the universities, 
professions and for business. Most careful over­
sight. Health conditions unequalled.

REV. J. O. MILLER, M.A., D.C.L., 
Principal.

University of Bishop's College,
LENNOXVILLE, QUEBEC. 

Faculties of Divinity and Arts.
Michaelmas term opens

Monday, Sept. 18th, 1905,
when Lectures will begin, and the Matricu­
lation Examinations held.

Applications for admission should be 
made to the Rev. F. J. li. Allnatt, D. D„ 
Vice-Principal, Cap a l'Aigle, P, Q.

Calendars and information may also be 
obtained from the Registrar, F. VV. Frith, 
U. A., Lennoxville.

A limited number of Divinity Exhibitions 
and^Arts Scholarships are available for de­
serving candidates.

HIGHER EDUCATION FOR GIRLS

The . Strachan School
(Thirty-seventh Year)

For Calendar apply to Miss Acres, Lady 
Principal, Wykeham Hall, Toronto.

The Parkdale Church School
FOR QIRLS—151 Dunn Ave.

KINDER6ARTEN—L"Boî2ïâ
For Calendar apply to
Miss Middleton, Lady Principal.

ST. ALBAR’S CATHEDRAL SCHOOL
Howland Avenue, Toronto.

Boys Prepared for Honor Matriculation.

Reopens for BOARDERS and DAY Boys 
September 1*th. For Prospectus 
APPly. M E. MATTHEWS. Principal.

Trinity College School
PORT HOPE, Ont.

Next Term begins
September 12th.

For Calendar and all particulars apply to

Rei. OSWALD RIGBY. M.A., LL.D., Heaomaiter.

“(Bint Safor
residential and day school

FOR CIRL8
651 Spaoina Avenue, Toronto

CjFJ&orouph English Course. Individual Attçn- 
non. Pupils prepared for the Universities 
and for Examinations in Music and Art. 
Large staff of Resident and Visiting Teachers.

MISS VEALS, Lady Principal.

School of the Sisters of the
Phnrrh 106 Beverley Street, 
UllUIUII, TORONTO, Ont

Boarding and Day School for Girls.
Visitor, The Lord Bishop of Toronto.

Terms Moderate. Vacancies for Boarders.
School Rb-opkns Monday, January qth, 1905.

ADDRESS. — SISTER IN CHARGE.

WESTB0URNEM"
340 Bleof Street 1.,

for Dirts
TORONTO, Can.

Re-opens September 8th, 1904.

RA Residential and Day School, well appointed, well 
managed and convenient. Specialists in each de­
partment. Affiliated with the Toronto Conservatory 
of Music. Dr. Edward Fisher, Musical Director; 
F. McGillivray Knowles, R.C.A.. Art Director. For 
announcement and information, address the principals,

MISS M. CURLETTE, B.A.
MISS F E. DALLAS. Mus. Bach

THE GENERAL THEOLOGICAL 
SEMINARY, Chelsea Square, 

NEW YORK,
egir

1906.
Graduate

Wednesday, hept. 20th,
Special Students admitted and 
Course for Graduates of other Theological 
Seminai ies.—The requirements for admis­
sion and other particulars can be had from 
The Very Rev^W. L. ROBBINS, D.D., Dean

Bishop
Bethune

College,
OSHAWA, Ontario.

Visitor, the Lord Bishop of 
Toronto.

Preparation for the 
University.

Young Children also Received.

For terms and particulars 
apply to the SISTER IN 

CHARGE, or to

The Sisters of St John 
the Divine,

Mujor Street, Toronto.

Opposite

[csttttittster Cfoilcae
Queen s Park

Bloor St. West

TORONTO

(Formerly Toronto Presbyterian Ladies’ College.)

A RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL FOR GIRLS
A thorough training in all wprk for the Universities and 
for examinations in Music and Art. Affiliated with 
Toronto Conservatory of Music. A Primary Department 
for junior pupils. Teachers of character and experience 
in every department.

AUTUMN TERM BEGINS TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12th, 1905
For Calendar and other information write 

Ilh\ . A. it. GREGORY, B.A.. Principal.
MRS. A. It. GREGORY, Lady Principal,

J.

..Branksome Hall..
102 Bloor St. E., - Toronto

A RESIDENTIAL AND DAY SCHOOL FOR GIRLS.

Under the joint management of Miss Scott, for­
merly Principal of the Girls’ Department of the 
Provincial Model School, Toronto, and Miss Mer­
rick, formerly of Kingston.

Antnmn Term begins Sept. 11th.
For Circular apply to MISS SCOTT, Principal.

1* the Uiue to subscribe 
tor THJt CANADIAN ^ CHURCHMAN.

SUMMER COURSE.
If Vou desire to make the best use of the 
holiday season, purchase a course of 
Shorthand, Typewriting, Penmanship, or 

Bookkeeping, at the

mmi

When writing to or 
purchasing from 
Advertisers mention 
The Canadian 
Churchman

It will cost you only a trifle. Not nearly the cost 
of an ordinary holiday, and will do much to prepare 
you for a useful business career. Our large business 
connection enables our graduates to succeed where 

. . jJKulsh- — Phone M 1135, or write
r A.I'AKUCRARSQN, B.A.. Manager, Y. M. 
L. A. Building1, 413I \onge Street, Toronto, Canada.

t905.]

e/d

Church Furniture Manufacturer»-
Metal, Wood, Stone 
and Textile Fabrics.
STAINED GLASS ARTISTS.

43 Great Russell Street, LONDON, ENG 
Opposite British Museum.

Also at Birmingham and Liverpool. 4

ST. ACHES’ SCHOOL.
A Church School for Qlrla,

ELM POOL, BELLEVILLE, Ontario.

Patroa—Tha Lori Bishop of Ontario
Thorough Courses in English, Languages 

Music. Art and Physical Culture.
Conservatory of Music Examinations held 

at the School.
Pupils taken from the Kindergarten to Pre- 

paration for the Universities.
The success of the School has justified a 
large addition to the building, containing six 
Class Rooms, Piano Rooms, Gymnasium, 
Swimming Bath and Sleeping Apartments. 
•'I he building is heated by steam and lighted 

by gas and electricity.
The grounds extend over five acres.
For Prospectus and further information 

apply to
MISS F. E. CARROLL, 

Terms Moderate. Lady Principal.

Havergal College
Re-opens Sept. 12th, 1905.

Principal, Miss Knox, University of Oxford, first- 
class Cambridge University Diploma in teaching. 
Assisted by three heads of departments—

House—Miss Edgar, B.A., University of To­
ronto.

Junior House and School—Miss Wood, B.A.,
London, England.

Day School—Miss Jones, L.L.A., St. Andrews, 
and by a staff of twenty-two resident Mistresses, most­
ly graduates of English or Canadian Universities, 
and by thirty visiting teachers and masters.

Pupils are prepared for Matriculation at the Uni­
versity of Toronto, for the Havergal Diploma and for 
the examinations in Music of the Conservatory and 
the Toronto College of Music, and in Art of “The 
Royal Drawing Society," London, England.

The College offers exceptional conversational ad­
vantages in French under a resident French Mistress, 
assisted by six resident specialists in modern lan­
guages.

Particular attention is given to physical training by 
two graduates of the Boston Normal School of Physi­
cal Culture, who reside in the College and give in­
dividual care to the pupils.

Large grounds adjoin the College and afford ample 
space for tennis, basket ball, cricket, etc., in summer, 
and for hockey upon a full sized rink in winter.

The Junior School has its own staff and is entirely 
separate from the Upper School. The Curriculum in­
cludes among other subjects elementary courses in 
Cookery, Wood Caiving, Basket Weaving and Do­
mestic Science.

French is taught in the Kindergarten and is con­
tinued by a graduated course throughout the Junior 
School.

For information apply to the Bursar.

Founded In 1829.

TORONTO. ONT.
Principal—HENRY W. AUDEN, M.A, 

Cambridge, late Sixth Form Master at 
Fettes College, Edinburgh.

The College will re-open for the Autumn term on
Wednesday, Sept. 13th, 1903, at 10 a.m.

Separate Preparatory Department forbow 
between the ages of 9 and 13, with separate staff and 
equipment.

Fifty acres of grounds. Separate infirmary with 
physician and trained nurse.

Courses for University. Royal Military Col­
lege and Business. Every facility for cultivation 01 
sports and athletics.

Examinations for Kntrance Scholarship Sat­
urday. September 16th, 1905. Special scholarships 
for sons of old pupils.

F'or Calender and all particulars, address
THE BURSAR, Upper Canada College, 

Toronto, Ont;
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